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July 10, 2015
10:00 AM 
MEMORANDUM

To:
Lori N. Boyer


Danny Becton


Aaron Bowman



Katrina Brown



Jim Love



Joyce Morgan

From:

Scott Wilson, Chair


Land Use & Zoning Committee
Re:

Land Use & Zoning Committee Training Workshop 7-16-14
Notice is hereby given that the Land Use and Zoning Committee will meet on July 16, 2015 at 4:00 P.M., Council Chambers, 117 W. Duval St, Jacksonville, Florida to review meeting procedures and the life cycle of various types of legislation. Staff from the Planning and Development Department, and the Office of General Counsel will participate.

All Council Members interested in learning this process are invited to join in. The public is welcome to observe this workshop. For additional information, contact Philip Zamarron, Legislative Assistant, at (904) 630-1404.
SAW/prz
Cc: 
Council Members/Staff


Cheryl L Brown, Director


Dana Farris, Chief of Legislative Services


Carol Owens, Assistant Chief of Legislative Services


Jeff Clements, Chief of Research


CityC@coj.net
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